he growth in the number of

Catholic parish schools in the

latter part of the 19th and well
into the 20th century consumed a large
portion of the Sisters’ energies. Besides
staffing schools throughout Ohio, in 1872
the first Sisters went to Michigan. Though
unable to respond to every request,
between 1860 and 1900 the Sisters of

Charity assumed responsibility for 76

elementary and secondary schools. As

Students shown here are
from St. James, Bay City,
Michigan (above), and
St. Vincent Academy,
Albuguerque, New
Mexico (right).

they moved into the 20th century, the
Sisters staffed academies, Latin schools,
schools for special needs children, and

schools of nursing. The post World War 11

population boom led to increased numbers of

Catholic parishes and overloaded classrooms.
By the 1950s more than 800 Sisters of
Charity were classroom teachers. In 1920
the Community established the College
of Mount St. Joseph, one of the first

[' QAR wf  Ca \ |2 ¥ Catholic women’s colleges in Ohio.

On the left, Sister Katherine James Kirby
interacts with her students at Corpus
Christi School, Dayton, while above Sister '

“ from St. Rita School for the Deaf:

microbiology students.

School in Cincinnati.

. Charlotte Therese Neubert assists a pupil .

Above, Sister Adele Clifford is shown with her

Right, Sister William (Rosemary) Ryan gets an
enthusiastic response from her class at St. William

Most Sister of Charity sponsored hospitals operated
diploma nursing programs, while the College of
Mount St. Joseph granted baccalaureate degrees.

Left, Sister Ancilla Marie Petricone discusses
art principles with one of her Seton High
School students.
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